

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

December 6

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Court of District Judge
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Himachal Pradesh High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Orissa High Court

- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Rajasthan High Court
- Telangana High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

Tribunals

- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal

Foreign Judgement

- Abu Dhabi Global Market Judgments
- Dubai International Financial Centre Courts
- Supreme Court of the United States

Statutory

- Central Rules, Regulations and Order
- Central Notifications

Supreme Court [7]

- Bhaskar Govind Gavate v. State of Maharashtra, (P.S. Narasimha and A.S. Chandurkar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2642
- BPL Ltd. v. Morgan Securities & Credits (P) Ltd., (J.B. Pardiwala and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2640
- Deepankar Tikedar v. State of Chhatisgarh, (Rajesh Bindal and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2636
- Neeraj Kumar v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Karol and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2639
- State of Karnataka v. Taghar Vasudeva Ambrish, (J.B. Pardiwala and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2641
- Suresh Sahu v. State of Bihar, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2637 Venkatesh v. State, (B.V. Nagarathna and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2638

Allahabad High Court [2]

- Ashish Kumar Agarwal v. Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd., (Neeraj Tiwari and Vivek Kumar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7945
- Surendra Koli v. State of U.P., (Ashwani Kumar Mishra and Syed Aftab Husain Rizvi, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine All 5471

Andhra Pradesh High Court [12]

- A. Kanthudu v. S. Venkat Narayana, (V. Srinivas, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine AP 4579
- Chetti Satya Venkata Jagan Kumar Raja v. State of A.P., (Gannamaneni Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4060
- D. Srinivasulu Reddy v. State of A.P., (Gannamaneni Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine AP 4581
- G. Chinna Gurvaiah v. Collector, (G. Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine AP 3596
- Golluri Somanadh v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4056
- Janam Jaganadham v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4057
- Marisetti Naga Satyavathi v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4055
- Mohd. Anish v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4053
- Pise Akshay Shivaji v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4058
- Sri Babu Jagajeevanram aided Elementary School v. State of A.P., (Gannamaneni Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine AP 4580
- Tenneti Meenakshi Rajasekhar v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4059 Yerrabilli Bhadra Raju v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4054

Bombay High Court [22]

Anutai Bhopidas Rathod v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke and Nandesh S. Deshpande, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4786

```
CIT v. Citron Infraprojects Ltd., (M.S. Sonak and Advait M. Sethna, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4795
```

Devidas v. Kishor, (Pravin S. Patil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4794

Kailas v. State of Maharashtra, (Sushil M. Ghodeswar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4783

Lloyds Realty Developers Ltd. v. Oakwood Asia Pacific Ltd., (Sandeep V. Marne, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4781

Mahadev Jagannath Bhosale v. State of Maharashtra, (M.S. Karnik and Ajit B. Kadethankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4797

Manuel Borges v. Goa State Election Commission, (Sarang V. Kotwal and Ashish Sahadev Chavan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4800

Municipal Corpn. v. Satishkumar Satyanaran Agarwal, (Abhay Ahuja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4798

National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Sanjay, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4793

P.D.T. Trading Co. v. Digant, (Avinash G. Gharote, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3324

Padminbai v. Subjan Ali Gowlani, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4790

Popat v. State of Maharashtra, (Vibha Kankanwadi and Hiten S. Venegavkar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4796

Prashant Rangnath More v. Priya Prashant More, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4788

Samadhan v. State of Maharashtra, (Vibha Kankanwadi and Sanjay A. Deshmukh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4787

Satywan Laxman Kale v. State of Maharashtra, (M.S. Karnik and Ajit B. Kadethankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4799

Sharad v. State of Maharashtra, (Nivedita P. Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4785

Shrikant v. State of Maharashtra, (Nivedita P. Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4784

Sk. Mujib v. Asma Begum, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4789

State of Maharashtra v. Dhanraj Shantaram Badgujar, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4782

Sudeep Ramesh Mahore v. State of Maharashtra, (R.M. Joshi, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Bom 3323 United India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Gangubai, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4792

United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Bhimrao, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4791

Court of District Judge [2]

Rachana Prabhatkumar Maheshwari v. Commr. of State Tax, (S.K. Fokmare, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt (Bom) 20

Vipul Prabhatkumar Maheshwari v. Commr. of State Tax, (S.K. Fokmare, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt (Bom) 21

Calcutta High Court [12]

Akshoy Mondal v. State of W.B., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9431

```
Chandan Barman v. Bar Council of India, (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9428

Debasish Saha v. Madan Mohan Saha, (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9421

Hsieh Meek Kim v. Calcutta Electricity Supply Corpn. Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9427
```

Malay Dutta v. State of W.B., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9430

Prasenjit Dutta v. State of W.B., (Chaitali Chatterjee Das, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9422
Rajesh Kumar Khandelwal, In re, (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9423
Sayan Kundu v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9429
Shahin Parveen v. State of W.B., (Sujoy Paul, Acting C.J. and Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Cal 9420

Sourav Mitra v. Swati Chakraborty Bhattacharya, (Sujoy Paul, Acting C.J. and Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9425

Suman Chattopadhyay v. Enforcement Directorate, (**Dr Ajoy Kumar Mukherjee**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9424

W.B. Housing Infrastructure Development Corpn. v. Aeroheight Apartment Consultants (P) Ltd., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9426

Chhattisgarh High Court [82]

Ahilya Bariha v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11436 Akash Kumar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11386

Amir Khan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11412
Amir Sai v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11421
Beena Sharma v. Shishir Prakash Sharma, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11414
Bhagirath Baghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh

Bharti Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11455 Bheem Kumar Nishad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11435

Bhuvneshwar Mourya v. Jagdambe Mourya, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11389 Brijesh Prasad Vishwakarma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11433

Budhram Baiga v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11401 Chandrashekhar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11452

Derha Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11423 Devasree Chakravarti (Dr.) v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11444

Devdas Dadsena v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11457

```
Devi Prasad Sharma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
11456
```

- Dharam Lal Raj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11447 E. Nageshwar Rao v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11415
- Escorts Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Naresh Kumar Chandravanshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
- Gautam Bhagat v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11418
- Goverdhan Sahu v. Ramanand Pal, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11395
- Govind Banjara v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11382
- Hare Ram Sharma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
- Hari Ram Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11459 Hemlata Ratre v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11445 Hitesh Bhai Patel v. Nandkishore Khandelwal, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11392
- Itwara Bai v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11446

 Jagdish Ram Pradhan v. Chhattisgarh State Power Generation Co. Ltd., (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11431
- Jagjeevan Deshlahare v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11402 Joidha Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11397 Jyoti Portey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11451 Kala Bai Pardhi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11405 Kalyan Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11417
- Kamlesh Kumar Shendey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11448
- Keshav Prasad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11422 Khorbahara Ram Dhruv v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11407
- Kishan Baghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11410 Kishan Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11383
- Komal Prasad Sahu v. Bishal Das, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11413
 Krishna Kumar Singh v. Tularam Sahu, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11396
 Lakhni Bai Kurre v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
 11454
- Lalit Kaushik v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11427 Laxmi Achle v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11434

```
Leela Ram Soni v. Krishna Devi Agrawal (Bansal), (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Chh 11391
Manik Lal Kola v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11411
Manohar Baghel v. Suresh, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11419
Manoj Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11408
Mazhar Khan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11400
Municipal Corpn. v. Harish Rathore, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 11416
Narendra Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11398
Padma Kumari v. South Eastern Coalfields Ltd., (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   11424
Philip Minj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11442
Pushplata Manhar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   11458
Pushplata Shukla v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
R.K. Sharma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11449
Rahin Bai v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11384
Rahul Dhurve v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11399
Rajesh Verma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11403
Raunak Agrawal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11406
Ravi Kumar Wadhwani v. Union of India, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11425
Sagar Verma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11409
Santosh Kumar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Chh 11432
Sarla Chandrakar v. Rajendra Kumar Sahu, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   11394
Satteshwar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   11441
Satyanand Baank v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 11387
Shatrughan Thakur v. Kumari Yadav, (Radhakishan Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11379
Sheikh Tasvar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 11385
Shohrab Ansari v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11437
Shubham Kumar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11404
Shukdeo Mahana v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
   11439
Sudipta Pradhan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Narendra Kumar Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
```

Sukaro Bai v. Vishambhar Dhruw, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11420 Sunita Sahu v. Dipak Sahu, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11393

```
Suresh Agrawal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11388
```

Toran Gond v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11428

Toukir Ahamad v. Chandra Kumar, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11380

Vandana Chhatri v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11429

Vidya Kulkarni v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11450

Vikas Food Security Nutrition & Consumer Service Coop. Committee Maryadit v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11426

Vikas Kumar Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11430

Virendra Kumar Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey and Amitendra Kishore Prasad, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11381

Vishwa Vijay Kanwar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey and Amitendra Kishore Prasad, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11390

Delhi High Court [23]

Abhay Gahlot v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8717

Alpro Industries v. Indo Alusys Industries Ltd., (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8707

Ankur Tiwari v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8716

ARM Digital Media (P) Ltd. v. Ritesh Singh (Purushaindra Kumar Kauray, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine

ARM Digital Media (P) Ltd. v. Ritesh Singh, (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8719

Assam Rifles Ex-Servicemen Welfare Assn. (All India) v. Union of India, (Dinesh Mehta and Vimal Kumar Yadav, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8721

Ayaz Ahmad v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Amit Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8705

Bakliwal Holdings (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (V. Kameswar Rao and Vinod Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8722

Bhim Sain v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8711

CIT v. Mirage Homes (P) Ltd., (V. Kameswar Rao and Vinod Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8720

Gaurav Redhu v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8712

Masaroor Abbas v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8713

Mohit Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Sanjeev Narula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8714

Numero Uno Clothing Ltd. v. United India Insurance Co. Ltd., (Jasmeet Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8704

Pawan Soni v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8708

Poonam Gahllot v. Enforcement Directorate, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8726

Reena Yadav v. Indian Council of Social Science Research, (Avneesh Jhingan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8723

Ritik Nagar v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8724

```
Sanjeev v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8710

State v. Akash, (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8715

State v. Ravinder, (Vivek Chaudhary and Manoj Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8709

Techsync v. Superintendent of Customs SIIB ACC Imports, (Prathiba M. Singh and Shail Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8725

Vatsala Khanna v. Ashish Khanna, (Saurabh Banerjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8706
```

Vikas Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8718

Gauhati High Court [4]

Ananya Chutia (Dr.) v. Dibrugarh University, (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4926 Kaberi Das v. State of Assam, (Rajesh Mazumdar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4925 Mizoram Board of School Education v. Lalchhanhima Rentlei, (Marli Vankung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4924

Seikhongam Haokip v. Union of India, (Anjan Moni Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4923

Gujarat High Court [4]

Armna Salimbhai Godani v. State of Gujarat, (**Divyesh A. Joshi**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5045 Jaimin Prakashbhai Oza v. State of Gujarat, (**Vimal K. Vyas**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5044 Mesurbhai Polabhai Makwana v. State of Gujarat, (**Aniruddha P. Mayee**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5046

Mistry Bharatkumar Prahladbhai v. Union of India, (Aniruddha P. Mayee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5047

Himachal Pradesh High Court [90]

```
Aditi Gupta v. Akash Garg, (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6065
Ajay Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6083
Amit Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6126
Ankush Bawa v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6067
Arti Bhadwal v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6114
Aruna Bhardwaj v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6116
Babita Devi v. Manoj Kumar, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6050
Besi Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6088
Beverley Singh v. Tejinder Singh, (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6134
Boby Kant v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6101
Chanchal Kumari v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6121
Chetan Kumar v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6070
Dalip Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6084
Desh Raj v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6103
Duni Chand Thakur v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6110
Ganga Ram v. Kuldeep, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6058
```

```
Gaurav Sharma v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6119
Gopal Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6078
Gulshan Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6049
Gurpreet Singh v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6073
H.P. Horticulture Produce Marketing & Processing Corpn. v. Rakesh Awasthi, (Sushil Kukreja, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine HP 6059
Hakam Singh v. Aditya, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6051
Harpal Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6077
Harsh Mani v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6112
Himinder Lal v. Madan Lal, (G.S. Sandhawalia, C.J. and Jiya Lal Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   HP 6130
Ishita Ghaonta v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6089
Jeet Ram v. H.P. State Coop. Milk Producers Federation Ltd., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine HP 6096
Jitender Kumar v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6066
Jitender Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6100
Jyoti v. Sadhu Singh, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6056
Kamal Kumar v. HPSEB Ltd., (G.S. Sandhawalia, C.J. and Ranjan Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   HP 6132
Krishan Chand v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6076
Kushla Kumari v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6105
Lakesh v. Samriti Kumari, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6057
Lalit Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6094
Linkwell Tele Systems (P) Ltd. v. State of H.P., (Sabina and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine
   HP 6845
Mangal Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6075
Manju Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6120
Manju Thakur v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6102
Mineka Rajan v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6085
Moti Sharma v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6071
Mukesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6091
Naresh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6074
Neelam Kumari v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6107
Neeraj Kumar Sharma v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6080
Neetika Chandel v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6108
NHAI v. Sunder Nagar Integrated Rural Development Assn., (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine HP 6048
Nisha v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6095
Oasys Cybernatics (P) Ltd. v. State of H.P., (Tarlok Singh Chauhan and Satyen Vaidya, JJ.), 2023
   SCC OnLine HP 1891
Pawan Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6092
```

```
Piare Lal v. Arpna Sharma, (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6063
Prateek Singh v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6062
Priyanka Kaundal v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6118
Purshotam Dass v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6123
Raj Kumar v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6069
Rajinder Pal Garg v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6128
Rajinder Pal v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6129
Rakesh Chand v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6068
Rakesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6082
Rakesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6113
Ram Charan Saini v. HRTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6099
Ramila Devi v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6104
Ranjit Singh v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6124
Ravi Kanta v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6115
Rekha Khachi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6087
Rikhi Ram v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6081
Rohit Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6090
Rohit Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6106
Samrit Dhiman v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6072
Sarla Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6086
Saroj Devi v. Gurvinder Singh, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6054
Satpal Raizada v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6064
Seema Devi v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6127
Sheela Devi Sharma v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6079
Shyam Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6109
Sohan Lal v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6122
Sohan Lal v. Union of India, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6052
State of H.P. v. Neelama Devi, (Satyen Vaidya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6135
State of H.P. v. Ramesh Kumar, (G.S. Sandhawalia, C.J. and Jiya Lal Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine HP 6133
State of H.P. v. Saroj Sharma, (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6060
State of H.P. v. Sarwan Kumar, (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6061
Surender Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6098
Suresh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6125
Sushil Kumar v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6053
Tapender Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6111
Universal Sompo General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Jagveer, (Sushil Kukreja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP
   6131
Urmila Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6093
Veena Kumari v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6097
```

Vijay Singh v. Kulwant Singh, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6055 Vinod Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6117

Jharkhand High Court [7]

Balwan Singh v. Union of India, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3682
Narayan Chandra Mahto (Dr.) v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3677

Punulal Mahra v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3679
Ramu Singh v. State of Jharkhand, (Sanjay Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3676
Ravi Bhushan Prasad Amar v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3680

Samra Manjhi v. State of Jharkhand, (Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3681 Virendra Kumar Pal v. State of Jharkhand, (Deepak Roshan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3678

Karnataka High Court [24]

A.S. Kumaraswamy v. Dreamland Ventures (P) Ltd., (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21421

Aakash Educational Services Ltd. v. Singapore VII TOPCO I Pte Ltd., (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 31784

Anandareddy K. v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21404

Bagalkot Cement & Industries Ltd. v. LAO, (S.G. Pandit and Geetha K.B., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21419

Basavaraju v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21405
Benakesh K.V. v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21407

Executive Engineer v. LAO, (S.G. Pandit and Geetha K.B., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21414 Gurunath Vadde v. State of Karnataka, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and K.V. Aravind, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21944

Hameed v. State, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21412

K. Kiran v. State of Karnataka, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21406

Lakshmamma v. Chikka Bache Gowda, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21417

Lakshmi Narayana v. State of Karnataka, (G. Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21402

Lekhana M. v. State of Karnataka, (Jayant Banerji and Umesh M. Adiga, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21423

M. Nagaraju v. Kamalamma, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21415

Mahesha v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21408

N. Parvathamma v. A. Muniraju, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21418

Parvatamma v. B. Rajappa, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21416

Ramashidhanna v. Prakash, (B. Muralidhara Pai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21413

Sanjeev Kumar v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21409

Shashidhara v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21410 Sunil v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21403 Syed Mahammed Ali v. State, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21411 V.B. Veena v. State of Karnataka, (Anant Ramanath Hegde, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21420 Venkatalakshmi v. Adinarayanappa, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21422

Kerala High Court [111]

```
A.M. Subair v. M.V. Joy, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and S. Manu, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13214
Ammini v. Shaji, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13188
Anju George Malala House v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13252
Anoop Baby v. P.M. Aboobacker, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13194
Anoop Chemberi v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13180
Antony v. Alice, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13211
Anusha Maniyan v. Arun A.D. (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13227
Arsha Risis Prasad v. Vipindas, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13220
Babu Jacob v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13246
Benny T.S. v. State, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13269
C.A. James v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13255
Chandramany S. v. Prasobh K.K., (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13166
Chandran P.K. v. Sachin Bhimarao Lambhe, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13187
Chitrangadhan v. State, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13266
Fousiyabi v. State, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13272
G. Balakrishnan Nair v. State, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13208
Ganesh Nadar v. Joshna M.K. (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13232
Geetha K.V. v. Sivadas K.P. (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13231
Haritha Sajikumar v. Ayush S Nathan, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13223
Haroon O.P. v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13173
Ibmk Engineering Epc (P) Ltd. v. Nsk Umesh Ias, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13164
Jagadabika V.K. v. Chandrajith C.K., (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13221
Jerrin James v. Maria Babu, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13244
Jinesh C.R. v. Aswathy P.R., (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13319
Jinson George v. Febin, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13201
Joicy v. State, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13257
Joji C George v. Jeena Mary Thomas, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13240
Joseph Shine. T.V. v. Margaret, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13205
Joseph v. Mariyamma, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13185
Jyothis Varghese Mathew v. Sachu Marim Mohan, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   13206
```

```
K.M. Joy v. Jaya Joy, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13216
Kamalakshi v. Kumaran, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13213
Kanakamma v. Additional Chief Secretary Vigilance Home Department, (Kauser Edappagath, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13251
Kerala SEB v. Sudhakaran, (A.K. Jayasankaran Nambiar and Easwaran S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 13184
Kuriakose v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13181
Laila v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13259
Layon Thomas Kumar v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13242
Layon Thomas Kumar v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13243
Lilloo George v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13261
Linta Mathew v. Jobin T Jose, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13229
Managing Director v. Saraswathy Amma, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13189
Mathew M.M. v. Collector, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13267
Meera Panicker v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13249
Merin Kurian v. Zachariah P.M., (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13215
Mohd. Kutty Kurunian v. G. Radhakrishnan, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13182
Mohd. Thalhath v. District Police Chief District Police Office, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
   13250
Mymoonath v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13186
N.V. Safeer v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13167
Nakulan v. Girija, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13217
National Radio Electronics Corpn. v. Commissioner of State Tax, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Ker 13265
Navab Abdul Salam v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13179
Navaikulam Farmers Welfare Coop. Society Ltd. v. Union of India, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Ker 13248
Navas v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13170
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Venu, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13198
Nithin Prasad v. Ardra Nithin, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13233
Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Chandralekha, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13190
Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Manikuttan T.G., (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
    13195
P.S. Sindhu v. Manohari, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13212
P.S. Suresh v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13247
Palakunnath Nagolath Nalini Amma v. Peradi Pudukkudi Padmini Amma, (Dr A.K. Jayasankaran
   Nambiar and Easwaran S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13183
Pamba Shibu v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13169
Paul Joseph v. Thresiakutty, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13209
Paul P.B. v. Omana P.V., (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13234
Ponnachan P.A. v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13178
```

```
Poulose v. Ani PN, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13163
Prameela v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13172
Prasad v. S. Aruchamy, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13202
Prashanth P. v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13174
Praveen C.L. v. Chandana. N.C., (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13226
Priya. S v. Dhiraj PB, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13222
Rajani V.V. v. Joseph K.A., (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13241
Rajeena v. Sub Inspector of Police, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13263
Rajeev P.V. v. Radha, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13260
Ramani v. Savithri Sanmughan, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13199
Ramjith K.R. v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13171
Rose Nicx PK v. Rajeev Kumar R, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 13210
Royal Sundaram Alliance Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Kunhi Koya, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 13200
Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Deepna, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Ker 13191
Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. T.K. Latha, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Ker 13197
S. Anil Kumar v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13253
Sabukumar v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13235
Salim Rawther v. Sheeba PS, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13239
Salini Raj v. Rahul. T, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13224
Salini v. Collector Collectorate, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13256
Sameernoor I.K. v. State, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13270
Sarafunnisa v. Hafsa, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13218
Satheesh Kumar v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13271
Satheesh v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13196
Selmy Rassal v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13262
Shabeer v. Sreepal, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13203
Sharone Lee Jose v. Sithara Mary Sunny, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13237
Shimna M. v. Muraleedharan P., (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13245
Sidharthan v. Prabhijna, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13207
Sreeja Thygarajan Thachayil House v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker
    13258
Srinath N. v. Avanthika Srinath, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13236
Suharabeevi P.A. v. Manoj Kabeer, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13228
Sunil Kumar v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13177
Sushama v. Sunil Madhavan SAIL, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13193
Swathy S. Nair v. Ashams P., (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13225
```

```
T.K. Vijayakumar v. State of Kerala, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13264
Thomas Daniel v. K.A. Jayakumar, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13230
Thomas Kurian v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13238
Thomas M.T. v. Mathew T.M., (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13204
Ummer v. Ali, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13192
Usman Koya v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13175
Vadakkunnathan Enterprises v. Athira, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13165
Vidya v. Rakesh Keshavan, (Basant Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13219
Vishnu B Assistant Professor v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13168
X82 v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13176
X84 v. State of Kerala, (C. Jayachandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13268
```

Madras High Court [97]

- A. Aravindhan v. Union of India, (N. Sathish Kumar and M. Jothiraman, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11508
- A. Jayaseelan v. Collector, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11484
- A. Vasudevan v. State, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11485
- Aadhi v. State of T.N., (A.D. Jagadish Chandira, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11450
- Amaravathi Finance & Investments v. K.C. Raj, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11464
- Anburaj Joeph v. Baskar, (R. Poornima, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11439
- Andal Dorairaj v. Rithwik Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Dr G. Jayachandran and Mummineni Sudheer Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11431
- B. Amirthalingam v. Gnanasundari, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11463
- B. Meenakshi Sundaram v. State, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11443
- B. Ramakrishnan v. State, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11491
- Bhavani P. v. Abany Kumar singh, (V. Lakshminarayanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11440
- C. Gayathri v. State of T.N., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11496
- C. Mariyyapan v. Director of Town Country Planning, (Dr Anita Sumanth and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11500
- CIT v. City Union Bank Ltd., (C.V. Karthikeyan and R. Vijayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11470
- CIT v. India Poultry Farm, (**Dr Anita Sumanth** and P. Dhanabal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11466 Commr. v. P. Murugesan, (**N. Mala**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11522
- D. Cyril Selvi v. Union of India, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11492
- D. Singaravelu v. Vedavalli, (Dr G. Jayachandran and Mummineni Sudheer Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11428
- Devaraj v. CIT, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11467

- Elephant G. Rajendiran v. Hindu Religious & Charitable Endowments Department, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11480
- Esakkiammal v. Additional Secretary (Technical), (**Dr Anita Sumanth** and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11498
- Foress Impex (P) Ltd. v. M+ R Logistics (India) (P) Ltd., (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11434
- Freeda Kamala Bai v. Sub Treasury Officer, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11494 Goraman Integrated Logistics (P) Ltd. v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11462
- Gowtham Constructions v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11479
- H. Adhiseshan v. Hindu Religious & Charitable Endowments Department, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11474
- Hyundai Motor India Employees Union v. Commr. of Labour, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11520
- *IFFCO-TOKIO General Insurance Co. Ltd.* v. *P. Ramasamy*, (Dr G. Jayachandran and Mummineni Sudheer Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11432
- Jonathan Victor v. Collector, (K. Surender, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11503
- K. Balakrishnan v. Venkatachalam, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11433
- K. Balamurugan v. State of T.N., (C.V. Karthikeyan and R. Vijayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11469
- K. Chinnu & Co. Constructions (P) Ltd. v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11482
- K. Govindaraju v. State of T.N., (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11523
- K. Paramasivan v. Sub Divisional Magistrate/Revenue Divisional Officer, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11444
- K. Sekar v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11488 Karuppaiah v. State of T.N., (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11442
- Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. v. A. Manohar Prasad, (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11457
- Kurunkulam Aringar Anna v. T.N. Sugar Corpn., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11483
- L. Ranjani v. Union of India, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11493
- M. Amritha v. State (UT of Puducherry), (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11507
- M. Mala Shunmugapriya v. Director of Medical Education & Research, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11519
- M. Poornachandran v. Director of Handlooms & Textiles, (V. Lakshminarayanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11506
- M. Saravanaperumal v. State, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11441
- M.H. Vahitha Banu v. Home Secretary, (P. Velmurugan and M. Jothiraman, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11505
- M.R. Eswaran v. State, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11486
- Management of Caterpillar India (P) Ltd. v. B. Palani, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11518

```
Management of EID Parry India Ltd. v. Industrial Tribunal, (M.S. Ramesh and R. Sakthivel, JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11473
Metropolitan Transport Corpn. (Chennai) Ltd. v. Thomas J. Christian, (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy,
   J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11510
Muneeswaran v. State, (P. Velmurugan and L. Victoria Gowri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11446
Nandhakumar v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8944
P. Adhipathi v. State of T.N., (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11511
P. Balamurugan v. State of T.N., (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11449
P. Janaki v. RTA, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11454
P. Maharasi v. Madurai Corpn., (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11476
P. Meganathan v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11487
P. Sudha v. Tahsildar, (K. Surender, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11504
P. Theduraja v. Registrar of Coop. Society, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11490
Palanichamy v. T.N. STC (Kumbakonam Ltd.), (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11495
Pavithra v. Prabhakaran, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11468
Phoenix & Co. v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11478
Phoenix & Co. v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11515
R. Mathanagopal v. State, (M.S. Ramesh and R. Sakthivel, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11472
R. Thavamani v. Commr. of Prohibition & Excise, (Dr Anita Sumanth and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Mad 11501
R.J Constructions v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11514
R.K.K. Prema Kumari v. S. Saleemraja, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11436
R.V. Enterprises v. State, (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11448
Rama Ravikumar v. Collector, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11477
S. Palanivel Rajan v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11451
S. Reginamary v. Collector, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11475
S. Shankarbabu v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11481
S. Vidhya v. State of T.N., (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11455
Sakthi Saravanan v. State of T.N., (G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11447
Saranya v. Tamilselvi, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11438
Satyan Kasturi v. CBI, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11512
Satyan Kasturi v. CBI, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11513
Seeman v. Varun Kumar, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11445
Selliamman Constructions (P) Ltd. v. Special Chief Engineer, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Mad 11517
```

Selliamman Constructions v. Public Works Department, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11516

Sessions Judge v. Sathish, (N. Sathish Kumar and M. Jothiraman, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11460

Sharada Mylandla v. P1 Opportunities Fund-I, (N. Sathish Kumar and M. Jothiraman, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11458

```
Sravani Chitra v. S. Gopalakrishnan, (Dr. G. Jayachandran and Mummineni Sudheer Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11429
```

Srithar v. Equitas Small Finance Bank Ltd., (**Dr Anita Sumanth** and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11502

State v. Dineshkumar, (N. Sathish Kumar and M. Jothiraman, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11461

State v. Selvaraj, (P. Velmurugan and L. Victoria Gowri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11459

State v. Sudalai Mani, (K.K. Ramakrishnan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11465

Subathra v. Land Administration Department, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11499

T. Manivannan v. V. Padmashini, (Dr G. Jayachandran and Mummineni Sudheer Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11430

T.N. Water Supply & Drainage Board v. M. Jayaraman, (M.S. Ramesh and R. Sakthivel, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11471

Thenmozhi v. S. Annadurai, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11437

Uma Maheswari v. State, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11497

Umavathi v. Seekalamma, (R. Sakthivel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11435

V. Muthupandi v. State, (G.K. Hanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11521

V. Velusamy v. State, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11489

V.M. Chinnapalanisamy v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11452

V.M. Chinnapalanisamy v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11453

Vasanthi Suresh v. Jayachitra Sahaya Josephine, (**Dr G. Jayachandran** and Mummineni Sudheer Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11456

Yuvaraj v. Labour Welfare & Skill Development Department, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11509

Meghalaya High Court [2]

Henjenson D. Sangma v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1282 Michael Pariat v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1283

Madhya Pradesh High Court [43]

```
Aakash Pathak v. Axis Bank Ltd., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8707

Aakash Poptani v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8679

Abhishek Singh v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8690

Akash v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8696

Ankit Nagaich v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8689

Axis Bank Ltd. v. State of M.P., (Vivek Rusia and Pradeep Mittal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8701

Badawada Shree Aanjneya Bhakt Sevarth Samiti v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8719
```

Devendra v. State of M.P., (**Devnarayan Mishra**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8693 Dinesh Kumar Dubey v. State of M.P., (**Pranay Verma**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8706

Dineshchandra Chouhan v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8702

```
Durgashankar G. Agrawal v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8709
Gagan Yadav v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8688
Govardhan Prasad Loni v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8705
Guman Singh Barde v. Sahayak Pandiyak, (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8710
Hariom Tomar v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8691
Ishwar Rajani v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8682
Jeevan v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8698
Jivan v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8681
Kalpana Parteti v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8718
Ladsingh Banjara v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8697
Lakhan v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8686
Lala Bagri v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8695
Mahakal Enterprises v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8708
Manish Kanariya v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8713
Manisha Dhakad (Dhanuk) v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8703
Neha Kumari v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8714
Onkar Singh v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8685
Prakashchandra Purohit v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8716
Puna Bai v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8711
Rajendra Nagar v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8699
Rajesh Gurjer v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8684
Rajkumar Gupta v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8712
Raju v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8683
Ramu Singh v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8692
Reena v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8721
Rohit Dangoria v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8694
Rohit Katre v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8700
Rupesh Kumar v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla and Alok Awasthi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   MP 8720
Seema Sharma v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8717
Shivsingh v. Shaitansingh, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8704
Sunil Jain v. Union of India, (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8715
Sunil Kir v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8687
Wasim v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8680
```

Orissa High Court [29]

Amulya Nayak v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4200 Archana Nag v. Union of India, (S.K. Sahoo and S.S. Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4208 Balaram Swain v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4207

```
Balmiki Naik v. State of Odisha, (K.R. Mohapatra and Savitri Ratho, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4215
   Bidyadhar Sahu v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4204
   Bighna Meher v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4203
   Bijaya Kumar Sethy v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4202
   Bika v. State of Orissa, (S.K. Sahoo and S.S. Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4187
   Chandramani Sethy v. State of Odisha, (S.K. Sahoo and S.S. Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4212
   Dambarudhar Bemal v. State Administrative Tribunal, (S.K. Sahoo and S.S. Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Ori 4211
   Debara Sa v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4205
   G. Rajeswar Reddy v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4198
   Gautam Budha Singh Samanta v. LAO & Competent Authority, (K.R. Mohapatra and Savitri Ratho,
       JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4213
   Jagannath Corpn. Projects (P) Ltd. v. State of Odisha, (Harish Tandon, C.J. and Murahari Sri.
       Raman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4210
   Kanchan Mahapatra v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4206
   Kanhu Charan Singh v. Collector, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4196
   Khulana Nayak v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4201
   Laxmidhar Panda v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4199
   Mirtaj Uddin v. NHAI/PIU, (K.R. Mohapatra and Savitri Ratho, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4191
   Mohanlal Agarwal v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4195
   Nirakar Gadanayak v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4197
   Parsuram Mallick v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4192
   Pradipta Kumar Biswal v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4193
   Pranati Dash v. State of Odisha, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4188
   Pritam Ranjan Samal v. State of Odisha, (K.R. Mohapatra and Savitri Ratho, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Ori 4214
   Ravisharan Singh v. State of Odisha, (Harish Tandon, C.J. and Murahari Sri. Raman, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Ori 4209
   Rutuarna Construction v. State of Odisha, (Harish Tandon, C.J. and M.S. Raman, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Ori 4190
   Sashi Bhusan Sahoo v. State of Odisha, (K.R. Mohapatra and Savitri Ratho, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Ori 4189
   Trinath Giri v. Regional Transport Officer, (Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4194
Punjab and Haryana High Court [191]
   Abhishek Jain v. Vijay Kumar, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15290
   Ajit Pal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15365
   Ajit v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15374
   Akil v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15325
   Amandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15367
   Amar Singh Sapra v. Ram Lal, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15459
```

```
Amardeep v. State of Haryana, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15333
Ameen v. State of Haryana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15320
Anil Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15409
Anita Kumari v. State of Haryana, (Gurmeet Singh Sandhawalia and Harpreet Kaur Jeewan, JJ.),
   2022 SCC OnLine P&H 4418
Ankit Raturi v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15343
Ankit v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15356
Ankit v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15383
Arjun Suri v. Rajat Mahajan, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15301
Armandeep Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15394
Ashish Verma v. State of Punjab, (Harkesh Manuja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15405
Ashok Kumar v. Sushil Kumar, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15303
Asif v. State of Harvana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15393
Avtar Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15441
Badal Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15323
Balbir Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15412
Balihar Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15331
Balkaran Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15368
Balraj Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15452
Balwant Kaur v. State of Haryana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15388
Barkha Soni v. Sahil Verma, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15467
Bhagwan Dass v. Rajan Choudhary, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15299
Bhagwan v. State of Haryana, (Tribhuvan Dahiya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15449
Bhagwant Kaur v. India Overseas Bank, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 15446
Bharat Health Ways (P) Ltd. v. State of Haryana, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak
   Manchanda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15416
Bhawna Rani v. Gurdeep Singh, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15279
Bhim Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15411
Bodh Raj v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15403
Boota Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15347
Bukan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15322
Chuha Singh v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15442
Dalbir Singh v. Haryana Shehri Vikas Pradhikaran, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15457
Dashrath v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15336
Deepak v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15415
Deepak v. State of Haryana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15311
Deepak v. State of Haryana, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15350
Deepak v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15359
```

```
Dharampreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15353
Dharamvir Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15402
EASI Mahender Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15407
Gagandeep v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15390
Garv Attri v. Maharaja Ranjit Singh, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15444
Gulshan v. Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Ltd., (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15417
Gurfateh Singh Bhullar v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15326
Gurjeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15381
Gurpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15295
Gurpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15355
Gurpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15361
Gurpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Deepak Sibal and Lapita Banerji, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15391
Gursharan Singh v. Union of India, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15432
Gurvinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15408
Hafed v. Ritesh Garg, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15289
Harbhajan Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15339
Hardeep Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15401
Haryana SIIDC Ltd. v. Maharam, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15284
Heera Surkhan v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15341
Hero Motocorp Ltd. v. Om Nath, (Mandeep Pannu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15285
Indu Devi v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15329
Indu Mahajan v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15370
Jabbar Singh v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15344
Jagpreet Singh Bakshi v. Union of India, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 15397
Jagpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15338
Jarnail Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15455
Jashanpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15314
Jaskaran Singh v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15399
Jaspal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15406
Jaspal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15375
Jasvir Singh v. Satpal, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15296
Jaswant Kaur v. Karamjit Kaur, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15466
Jugjivan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15348
Kamaljeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15398
Kamla Tyagi v. Ved Parkash, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15305
Kanwar Singh v. Radhev Shyam, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15304
Kanwar Singh v. Radhey Shyam, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15307
```

```
Kanwar Singh v. Renu Bala, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15306
Kaptan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15315
Kaushlia Devi v. State of Punjab, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15425
Kavita Rani v. State of Haryana, (Tribhuvan Dahiya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15404
Kirandeep Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15392
Kirandeep Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15389
Krishna v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15292
Kuldeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15335
Kuldeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15310
Kuldeep v. Krishan Kumar, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15463
Kushaldeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15422
Labha v. Mehar Singh, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15288
Laxman Choudhary v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15321
Lovepreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Surya Partap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15395
Makhan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15342
Malkeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15371
Mamta Kumari v. State of Punjab, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15439
Mandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15318
Mange Ram v. Virbhan Sarpanch, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15300
Maninder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15400
Maninder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15376
Manjit Singh v. Ravinder Singh, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15462
Manoj Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15337
Manoj Panghal v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15380
Manpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15324
Mastan Ali v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15294
Mool Chand v. State (UT of Chandigarh), (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15447
Mukesh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15419
N2 v. State of Haryana, (Anoop Chitkara and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15286
Nadeem v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15316
Naresh Pal v. State of Haryana, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15453
Neha v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15378
P.S. (CCL-1) v. State of Punjab, (Gurvinder Singh Gill and Ramesh Kumari, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15291
Pankaj Rana v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15319
Parbati v. Satbir Singh, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15461
Pardeep v. State of Haryana, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15332
Parveen Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 15434
```

```
Parveen Verma v. State of Haryana, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15293
Pawan Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15349
Pawan v. State of Haryana, (Deepak Sibal and Lapita Banerji, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15426
Prince Partap Chauhan v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15363
Pritpal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15317
R.S. Dhull v. T.V.S.N. Prasad, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15281
Raghav Mahajan v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15385
Raghubir Singh Puri v. State (UT of Chandigarh), (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
    15308
Raj Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15372
Raj Singh v. Union of India, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15424
Rajbir Singh v. Haryana Agro Industries Corpn. Ltd., (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15423
Rakesh v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15327
Ram Chander v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15437
Ramdev v. Shruti Bansal, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15297
Ravinder Kumar Bansal v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15366
Rohit Kumar v. Additional District Magistrate Cum Appellate Tribunal, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 15458
Rohit v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15379
Rohit v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15309
Sachin Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15382
Sachin v. State of Haryana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15313
Sagar v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15373
Sakattar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15352
Sandeep Yadav v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15435
Sanyogita v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15421
Satinder Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15454
Satinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15312
Satnam Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15396
Saurabh Suman v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15345
Saurabh v. State of Haryana, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15364
Sham Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15369
Shayam Karan v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15360
Shekhar Anand v. Abhishek Jorwal, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15282
Shish Pal v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15451
Shubhanesh Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15377
Smerity Rani v. S. Ravichandran, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15280
Sohan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15433
```

```
Sombir Singh v. State of Harvana, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15330
Sonu v. State of Haryana, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15340
State of Haryana v. Balbir Singh, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15465
State of Punjab v. Pritam Singh, (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15460
Sukhvir Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15346
Suman Bala v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15448
Sunderpal v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15450
Sunil v. Meena, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15302
Sunil v. State of Haryana, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15351
Suraj v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15328
Suresh Pal v. Ram Chander, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15298
Surinder Kumar Saggu v. True Home Finance Ltd., (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15436
Surinder Kumar v. Union Bank of India, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 15440
Surject Singh v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15358
Surject v. State of Harvana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15362
Sushil Bhatti v. Sri Guru Ram Dass University of Health Science & Research, (Deepinder Singh
   Nalwa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15410
Swaran Singh v. Union of India, (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15278
Swaranjit Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Kuldeep Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15427
Swati Mittal v. State of Punjab, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15414
Talwinder Singh v. Union of India, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15357
Tanvi v. Abhineet, (Subhas Mehla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15387
Tayyab Ali v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15354
Trevedi Lal v. Municipal Council, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15464
Union of India v. Amerjit Singh, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15413
Union of India v. Armed Forces Tribunal, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 15443
Union of India v. Bias Dev Singh, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Ramesh Kumari, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 15428
Union of India v. Gurmukh Singh, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15430
Union of India v. Hira Singh, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15438
Union of India v. Prem Devi, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 15456
Union of India v. Sanjeeb Kumar, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15431
```

```
Union of India v. Satnam Singh, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       P&H 15420
   Union of India v. Surender Singh Chahal, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine P&H 15429
    Vandna v. Union of India, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15418
    Veer Sigh v. Gurdeep Singh, (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15283
    Vikas v. State of Haryana, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15334
   Vishal Masih v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15384
   X2 v. State of Haryana, (Anoop Chitkara and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15287
   X3 v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15386
   Yudhvir Singh v. State of Haryana, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.), 2025
       SCC OnLine P&H 15445
Rajasthan High Court [20]
   Ajay Panwar v. Esaf Small Finance Bank, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6107
   Amarjeet Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6114
   Amra v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6119
   Bhupendra Singh Rathore (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
       6106
   Chunni Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6117
   Dharmesh Prajapat v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6118
   Gopal v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6115
   Indra v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6112
   Kailash Chandra Jain v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6108
   Madhuri Manihaar v. Axis Bank, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6109
   Prakash Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6104
   Prem v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6116
   Ram Krishan v. Sankat Mochan Hanuman Mandir, (Chandra Shekhar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Raj 6105
   Ratan Lal Saini v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6102
   Saroj Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6103
   Sharafat Hussain v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6111
   Shrawan v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6120
   Shyam Sundar Vaishnav v. Rajasthan SRTC Ltd., (Farjand Ali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6113
   Surender v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6110
   Urmila v. Laxman Singh, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6121
```

Telangana High Court [1]

Uduthala Akhila v. State of Telangana, (T. Madhavi Devi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1641

Uttaranchal High Court [16]

Aakash v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4053

Anand Singh v. Champa Devi, (Ravindra Maithani and Alok Mahra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4054

Anupriya Rai v. Union Public Service Commission, (Ravindra Maithani and Alok Mahra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4059

Committee of Management, Inter College Dhaundkhal v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4057

Devendra Singh Mehta v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4064

Garveen Chandra Bhatt v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4062

Mahmood Hasan v. Sageer, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4058

Mohan Prasad v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4061

Mohd. Navi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4056

Narendra Kumar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4066

Ranvir Singh Chauhan v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani and Alok Mahra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4067

Rohit v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4052

Sanjeev Kumar Chandra v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4063

Shiv Kumar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4055

Sunita Devi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4065

Surbhi Pandey v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani and Alok Mahra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4060

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [99]

Addpol Chemspecialities (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16754

Ameetsingh Ajitsingh Rajpal v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16789

Amrita Prabhakar Deodhar v. CIT, (Vikram Singh Yadav, (Accountant Member) Anikesh Banerjee, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16753

Anil Hanumant Choudhari v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and **Astha Chandra**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16824

Asmita Amol Patil v. CIT, (Justice (Retd.) C.V. Bhadang, (President) and R.K. Panda, (Vice President)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16796

Avinash Mulchand Gothi (HUF) v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16831

Baljit Singh v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16779

Balwant Vasantrav Jadhav v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16776

- Bapu Foundation for Learning on mind and discourse v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16846
- Baramati Taluka SahakariPhalutpadan Sangh v. CIT, (**Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16847
- BVG Developers v. CIT, (Justice (Retd.) C.V. Bhadang, (President) and R.K. Panda, (Vice President)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16844
- Central Water & Power Research Station Employees Coop. Credit Soc. Ltd. v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16835
- Chairman Florida Estate v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16767
- CIT v. Chhatisgarh Swami Vivekanand Technical University, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16827
- CIT v. Jasmine Jayantibhai Sanghavi, (Suchitra Raghunath Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16756
- CIT v. Maruti Suzuki India Ltd., (Sudhir Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16832
- CIT v. MP Police Housing Corpn. Ltd., (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16843
- CIT v. RCC Developers (P) Ltd., (C.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and M. Balanganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16828
- CIT v. Visteon Engineering Centre (India) (P) Ltd., (Dr. Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16834
- CIT v. Wasundhara Vinay Joshi, (Justice (Retd.) C.V. Bhadang, (President) and Vikram Singh Yadav, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16774
- Committee Khuddaminddarghjat Hadde Kalan Khultabad v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and **Astha Chandra**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16816
- Dattatray Mahadev Tupe v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16837
- Daulat Savala Narute v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16829
- DBL Jaora-Sailana Tollways (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16798
- Devtech M2M Ltd. v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16782
- Dhanashree Sandeep Shete v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16788
- Dilbag Singh v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16841
- Disha Pratishthan v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16845
- *Dnyaneshwar Ekanath Balwadkar* v. *CIT*, (**R.K. Panda**, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16795
- Dr. Pramod Eknathrao Jadhav v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16810

- Equity Capital Advisors (India) (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Om Prakash Kant, (Accountant Member) and Sandeep Singh Karhail, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16826
- Gajanfar Ali v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16783
- Geetanjali Anil Kankrej v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16777
- Giridhar Gopal Thakur v. CIT, (Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial) and **Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16808
- Hiraben Rajuhai Bokhiriya v. CIT, (Dr. Arjun Lal Saini, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16818
- Huhtamaki Foodservice Packaging India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Om Prakash Kant, (Accountant Member) and Sandeep Singh Karhail, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16833
- Jain Kasar Samaj Sanstha v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16848
- Jarnail Singh v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16778
- John Deere India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16762
- *Kailas Kantilal Kothari* v. *CIT*, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16759
- Keysight Technologies India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16752
- Khandesh Maratha Mandal v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and **Astha Chandra**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16784
- Kirankumar Amrutlal Shah v. CIT, (Suchitra Raghunath Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16750
- Kirti Milind Ranka v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16764
- Kolhapur Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16815
- KP Enterprises v. CIT, (Sandeep Gosain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16771
- Liz Hemangbhai Bhatt v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16842
- Mahesh Chandra Agrawal v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16794
- Manish Holaram Ranglani v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16791
- Manish Madan Rana v. CIT, (Sandeep Gosain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16770
- Manmegh Singh Kanwar v. CIT, (C.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Naveen Chandra, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16819
- Manmohan Singh v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16781

- Mayani Urban Coop. Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16797
- MIG Cricket Club v. CIT, (Amit Shukla, Member (Judicial) and Vikram Singh Yadav, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16772
- Minakshi Kishor Lolge v. CIT, (Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial) and **Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16799
- Mindspace Ventures Ltd. v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16786
- MP Police Housing Corpn. Ltd. v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16775
- MP Vidyut Mandal Karmchari Paraspar Sahakari Sanstha Maryadit v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16839
- Mukund Vallabhdas Thakker v. CIT, (Justice (Retd.) C.V. Bhadang, (President) and Vikram Singh Yadav, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16773
- Nirmala Patidar v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16821
- Nyati Meadows Sahakari Gruhrachana Sanstha Maryadit v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16785
- Om Marshal Art and Social Service Assn. v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16817
- Omprakash Choudhary v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16820
- Parag Dattatray Inamdar v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16766
- Pooja Dipen Shah v. CIT, (Dr. Arjun Lal Saini, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16830
- Prakash Chand v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16780
- Pravinbhai Babubhai Prajapati v. CIT, (Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16755
- Raigad Zilla Parishad Karmachari Sankari Patpedhi Maryadit v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16807
- Raj Path Sports Foundation v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16768
- Raman Mayavan v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and Jagadish, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16758
- Ramesh R. Havele v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16761
- Renu Sanjay Rekhi v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16809
- RL Education Sanstha v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16787
- Sandeep Kumar v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, (Vice President) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16825

- Sanjay Champalal Jaiswal v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16802
- Sanjay Soni v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16823
- Sant Jaganade Maharaj Shikshan Mandal v. CIT, (**Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16793
- Sanvedna Educational and Charitable Trust v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16760
- SAP Parts (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borads**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16804
- Shivkant Sakharam Mohite v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16763
- Shri Rishabhdharma Chakra Vihar Trust v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16806
- Shri Tulsi Mahapragya Chetna Evam Sewa Trust v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16805
- Sonu Goma Bhangale v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16765
- Suresh Kumar Kejriwal v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16814
- Swa Ashokrao Bankar Nagari Sahakari Patsanstha Maryadit v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16792
- Swaminath Baburao Patil v. CIT, (Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial) and **Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16838
- Syed Mohamed Sathik Ali v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and Jagadish, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16751
- Timex Group India Ltd. v. CIT, (Vikas Awasthy, Member (Judicial) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16836
- Toshiba Corpn. v. CIT, (Vikas Awasthy, Member (Judicial) and Avdhesh Kumar Mishra, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16813
- Tukaram Ganpat Vinode v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16812
- Vaghmi Foundation v. CIT, (Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial) and **Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16801
- Vikram Digvijay Kapadia v. CIT, (**Dr. Dipak P. Ripote**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16790
- Vimal Ramtani v. NFAC, (**B.M. Biyani**, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16822
- Vimala Devi Baheti v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16769
- Vipul Kumar Tulsian v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16811
- Vipul Pravinbhai Lagadhir v. CIT, (Dr. Arjun Lal Saini, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16840

- Vishnu Ganpat Gaikwad v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16803
- Western Maharashtra Development Corpn. Ltd. v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16800
- Whitemoon Trading Co. (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Beena Pillai, Member (Judicial) and Girish Agrawal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16757

National Company Law Tribunal [856]

- 3B Blackbio Biotech India Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75745
- Aabad Marketing (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75758
- Aasees & Associates, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6346
- Abdul Hannan v. Jai Jute & Industries Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76226
- Abha Goenka v. CTM Syntex (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75667
- Abhi Engineering Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75956
- ACE Worldwide Tours Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76024
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Chandrani Chakraborty, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76002
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Milli Mukim, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75987
- Aditya Properties (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75627
- Aeruva Naga Mallikarjuna v. Icoat Projects (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76242
- Agarwalla Udyog (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6354
- Air Works India (Engineering) (P) Ltd. v. Turbo Megha Airways (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76146
- AKZO Nobel India Ltd. v. Jivanjoyt Motors (P) ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75972
- AKZO Nobel India Ltd. v. Jivanjoyt Motors (P) ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75973
- Alankrit Estates Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75726
- Allahabad Bank v. Gujarat Foils Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75985
- Allahabad Bank v. Sarda Agro Oils Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75856

- Allahabad Bank v. Sarda Agro Oils Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75857
- Almondz Global Infra-Consultant Ltd. v. Sadbhav Engineering Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76297
- Alok Joshi v. TDI Infracrop (India) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75871
- AM Clean Air Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Kia Motors India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75908
- Amaz Lifecare (P) Ltd. v. Ajay Kumar, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75581
- Ambition Indo Steel LLP v. Desire Deal Exim (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75958
- Ambreen Infratech (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75733
- Amit Acetylene (P) Ltd. v. Image Mine Products (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76081
- Amit Sarin v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75706
- Ampultravolt Engineers (P) Ltd. v. ACME Cleantech Solutions (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76225
- Amresh Shukla v. State of M.P., (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6432
- Anand Engineering Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6367
- Anant Raj Estates (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75624
- Anantraj Estates (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75625
- Ananya Outsourcing Services (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75623
- Anil Mahindroo v. Earth Iconoic Infrastructures (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76256
- Ankit Traders v. Super Shine Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76300
- Anmol Projects (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6364
- Anup Tripathi v. Nandhini Hotels (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76026
- Apartment Buyers Consumer Assn. v. Dreamz Infra India Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75966
- Aravali Commodities (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75792

- Arul Prasad Senniappan v. Viprah Technologies Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76100
- As Air Systems (P) Ltd. v. Ireo Grace Realtech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76296
- Ashika Commodities & Derivatives (P) Ltd., In re, (Cheekati Radha Krishna, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6352
- Ashika Global Securities (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75798
- Ashitkumar Rajnikant Joshi v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75650
- Ashok Kumar Jhunjhunwala v. Jain Shoppers (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76071
- Ashok Kumar Jhunjhunwala v. Jain Shoppers (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76072
- Ashtbhuj Ocean Movers (P) Ltd. v. Sarash Exports Services (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75830
- Ashtbhuj Ocean Movers (P) Ltd. v. Sarash Exports Services (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75831
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. ECI Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75852
- Asrec (India) Ltd. v. Shashi Oils & Fats (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76171
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Touchwood Weaves (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75934
- Assest Reconstruction Co. [India] Ltd. v. Dagaon [India] (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76007
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Manyata Developers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76063
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. P Lakshmi Shruti, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76088
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76229
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Ankit Metal & Power Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6423
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Just About Movies (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6445
- Assets Reconstruction Co. [India] Ltd. v. Barnaparichay Book Mall (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76023

- Asten Realtors (P) Ltd. v. Chandy John Samuel, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6441
- Auro Impex (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6377
- Avanti Finance (P) Ltd. v. Bala Reddy Visavaram, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75887
- Aviagen India Poultry Breeding Co. (P) Ltd. v. Hygiene Feeds & Farms (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76059
- Aviation Ramp & Met Services (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75683
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Avantha Power & Infrastructure Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76176
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. JMT Auto Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75915
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Kallam Brothers Cottons (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6418
- Axis Trustee Services Ltd. v. Gayatri Hi-Tech Hotels Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75986
- B. Chithambaram v. Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75615
- B.S. Enterprises v. Dhani Healthcare Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76228
- Bagrrys India (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75739
- Bagrrys India (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75749
- Bahubali Dealtrade (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75721
- Bambasuki Vinimay (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75727
- Bank of Baroda Ltd. v. Setco Automotive, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76210
- Bank of Baroda v. Golden Jubilee Hotels (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6422
- Bank of Baroda v. Vimal Oil & Foods Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76135
- Bank of India v. Anand Tex India (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76136
- Bank of India v. Diamond Power Infrastructure Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76148
- Bank of India v. Diamond Power Infrastructure Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76149

- Bank of India v. Khushbu Vinyl (P) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6433
- Bank of India v. Wellman Carbo Metalicks India Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76127
- Bank of Maharastra v. Atluri Amba Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76307
- Banktesh Synthetics Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75799
- Banktesh Synthetics Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75801
- Baroda Medicare (P) Ltd. v. Dakshin Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76165
- Baroda Medicare (P) Ltd. v. Dakshin Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76166
- Beena Thomas v. Mohd. Biju, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75690
- Belco Special Steels (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75731
- Bell Finvest (India) Ltd. v. Richa Creation India (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75994
- Bell Finvest India Ltd. v. Intercon Container Survey & Commodities (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75984
- Bell Finvest [India] Ltd. v. Rang Super Shopping (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75923
- Bengal Rbm Promoters (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75787
- Beni Gopal Singh v. EMC Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76046
- Beta Edibles Processing (P) Ltd. v. Sudalagunta Sugars Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6412
- Bhagat Ram Motor Ways (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76105
- Bhagyanagar Investments & Trading (P) Ltd. v. EBC Bearings India Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75980
- Bhawani Paper Mills Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75931
- Biofusion Therapeutics Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75729
- Bipinkumar Babulal Jagani v. Accurate PMS (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75564
- Birendra Kumar Tripathi, In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6379

- Borbheta Estate (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75730
- Brijdhan Barter Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75806
- Brown Kraft Industries Ltd., In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75877
- BVG India Ltd. v. Three C Facility Management, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75951
- C-TEL Infosystems (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75962
- C. Dinesh & Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6351
- Calcutta Trading Center v. Otto Projects (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75969
- Canara Bank v. KGOC Terminals (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76264
- Canara Bank v. Rajgaria Timber (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6399
- Canara Bank v. Shah Group Builders Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76150
- Canara Bank v. Shresht Industries (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76270
- Canara Bank v. Thota Kanna Rao, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6408
- Canbank Factor Ltd. v. Shrenik Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76184
- Capital Construction (P) Ltd. v. Metso India (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76203
- Capriso Finance Ltd. v. Trishul Dream Homes Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76128
- Cartomax Lubricants (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75613
- Casagrand Starpark (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75784
- Casio Dealers (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75782
- Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. v. G. Yoganand, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6398
- CBR Bio Research & Development (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75709
- CCP Combines (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75715

- CE Fernandez v. Chirag Rajendrakumar Shah, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6431
- Central Bank of India v. Luni Power Co. (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76025
- Central Bank of India v. Pioneer Gas Power Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75870
- Central Bank of India v. Shima Edibles (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75821
- Central Bank of India v. Sophia James Walter, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76132
- CFM Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Jagdamba Industries Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6343
- Chandan Kumar Shaw v. Smartex Polyfabs (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6401
- Chandigarh Distillers & Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75728
- Chandraprabhu Industries (P) Ltd. v. Orient Craft Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76249
- Chandy Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75697
- Chandy Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75698
- Chipson Aviation (P) Ltd. v. Punjllyod Aviation Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75953
- Chirag L Jain v. Lumiford (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76141
- Cholamandalam Investments & Finance Co. (P) Ltd. v. SA Rawther Spices (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76255
- CIMS Hospital (P) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75771
- Ciscons Projects (P) Ltd., In re, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76246
- CIT v. Dehradun Digital Signal Services (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75704
- CIT v. Everfast Agencies (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75599
- CIT v. Kway Infotech (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75600
- CIT v. Register of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75569
- CIT v. Register of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75580

- CIT v. Register of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75646
- CIT v. Registrar of Co., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6356
- CIT v. Registrar of Co., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6373
- CIT v. Registrar of Co., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6374
- CIT v. Registrar of Co., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6349
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75597
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75598
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75666
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75696
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75693
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75576
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75577
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75639
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75686
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75668
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75670
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75672
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75674
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75620
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75630
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75632
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75643

- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75669
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75671
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75673
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75675
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75702
- CIT v. Registrar of Compantes, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75635
- CIT v. Registrar of Compantes, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75657
- CIT v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75705
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75578
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75679
- CIT v. RoC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75684
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75692
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75694
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75695
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75699
- CIT v. Skyrise Infrastructure Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75601
- CIT v. Wardha Fertilizer (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75565
- Citywings Agencies (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75805
- CKR Retail (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75714
- Classic Microtech (P) Ltd. v. Adison Granito (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75859
- Classklap (P) Ltd. v. Proficiency Learning Solutions (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75791
- Clematis Trading Co. (P) Ltd. v. ACTIF Corpn. Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6427

- CMR Transport Contractors Co. (P) Ltd. v. ISR Infra (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6426
- Cogent Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Goyal Proteins Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76266
- Collegedunia Web (P) Ltd. v. Scocre Rating Agency & Consulting (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76259
- Comfort Tracom (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75796
- Concentrix Daksh Services India (P) Ltd. v. Le Ecosystem Technology India (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76198
- Concord Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Shubhkamna Buildtech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75885
- Condis India Healthcare (P) Ltd., In re, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6393
- Coromandel Industrial Gases (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6368
- Corpn. Bank v. Bansal Refineries (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75928
- Cson Paper Mills (P) Ltd. v. Gramax Paper & Boards Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75794
- Cultgear (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75740
- Dalmia Family Office Trust v. ATS Housing (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75905
- Dastoor Vanijya (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75719
- Dayalu Vintrade (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6353
- DBS Bank India Ltd. v. Naushad Ahmad, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Ravindra Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6388
- Deccan Enterprises & Initiatives (P) Ltd. v. HBS Seaview (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75869
- Deeba Orthographies (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75622
- Deepak Khandelwal v. FE Aagrochem (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76125
- Deepak Khandelwal v. FE Aagrochem (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76126
- Deepak Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75816
- Deepak Trading Co. v. Camerich Papers (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76160

- Deependra Kumar Mittal Director v. Registrar of Companies, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75637
- Deependra Kumar Mittal Director v. Registrar of Companies, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75638
- Deepti Gupta v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75662
- Deevyashakti India (P) Ltd., In re, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75753
- Dehradun Integrated Arena Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75999
- Deosharvvali Oil Industries v. Vijya Visakha Producers Co. Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75838
- Departmanet of Income Tax v. Vitrag Exim (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75570
- Department of Income Tax v. Chamunda Rolling Mill (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75654
- Department of Income Tax v. Renuka Exim (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75585
- Department of Income Tax v. Roop Rajat Impex (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75621
- Department of Income Tax v. Roxe Impex (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75609
- Department of Income Tax v. Valley Gems (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75633
- Department of Income Tax v. Vardhan Jewels (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75603
- Devendra Kumar Shrma v. JBB-Evereset Buildtech (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75851
- Devesh A Pathak, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76154
- Devrity Trading (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75774
- Devsaria iron & Steel Co. (P) Ltd. v. Perfect Boring (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76200
- Dharmendra Kumar Jaiswal v. NJ Agro Manufacturing (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6363
- Dhaval Jitendra Kumar v. Pravin Popatbhai Nariya, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76108
- Dhruvi Pharma (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75764
- Digital first Online Brands (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76104

- Dileep KP, In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75836
- Dipak Bhadra v. RCBS Realty (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75892
- Dipak Bhadra v. RCBS Realty (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75893
- Dipti Mehta v. Standard Chartered Bank, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75895
- Dishti Vishal (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Co., (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6389
- Divyaba Vijaysingh Jadeja v. Essar Power Gujarat Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76001
- DK Capital Market (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75777
- Dr. SKE Apparao v. SKE Susruta Institute of Medical Sciences (P) Ltd., (Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6403
- Drip Capital INC v. Unisource Trading (India) (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76309
- Eagle Software India (P) Ltd. v. ITI Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75959
- EAP Infrastructure India (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75894
- Easun Reyrolle Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75873
- Easun Reyrolle Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75874
- Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Ashoka Hi-Tech Builders (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76258
- Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Ashoka Hi-Tech Builders (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76257
- Edelwiss Assets Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Falcon Tyres Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76167
- Elite Engineering & Construction (P) Ltd. v. trishala Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76131
- Er. Rajainderr Jaina v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75575
- Er. Rajainderr Jaina v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75579
- Er. Rajainderr Jaina v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75588

- Eternity Homes (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75590
- Euchemy Industry Co. Ltd. v. Prayag Polytech (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76144
- Evergoing Logistics (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75718
- Everstrong Metal (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75797
- Excelltech Wind India (P) Ltd. v. Mytrah Energy India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76248
- Expo Soft India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75631
- Farukh Hatim Basrai Tata Power Co. Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75664
- Fenwal India (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76103
- Finnovation Tech Solutions (P) Ltd., In re, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6369
- Fiorano Motors LLP v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75708
- Flora Footware (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76085
- Flow Bangalore Waterjet (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76265
- Futuristic Offshore Services & Chemical Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75880
- G.R. Steel Industries v. N.K. Gupta Builders (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76263
- Gabbar Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75593
- Gagan Jhavar v. Surendra Kumar Agrawal, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6434
- Garden Silk Mills (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6375
- GENA Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Sitalamata Oil Mill (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75691
- GK Steel & Allied Industries Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75850
- Gladiolus Merchantile (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75813
- Global Coal Venturas (P) Ltd. v. Empee Sugars & Chemicals Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6437
- Global Coal Ventures (P) Ltd. v. Empee Sugars & Chemicals Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6411

- Goodshine Barter (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75722
- Grain Impex (P) Ltd. v. Nadhi Bio Products (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76153
- Gramox Paper & Boards Ltd. v. CSON Paper Mills (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75795
- Great Green Farm House (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75586
- *Green Overseas* v. *Pearl Alloys (P) Ltd.*, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76217
- GSG Agro (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75587
- Guangxi Ramway Technology Co. Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76196
- Gupta Ji Electric Co. v. Straight Edge Contracts (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75901
- Gupta Ji Electric Co. v. Straight Edge Contracts (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75902
- Gurucharan Singh Chandhok v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75707
- Gurushree Builders v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75886
- Gurushree Builders v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75888
- Hanuman Agrofood (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75746
- Harsha Builtcom (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75687
- HCC Concessions Ltd. v. Sadbhav Infrastructure Projects Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76121
- HDFC ERGO General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Prime Infra Park (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75913
- Heena Metal (P) Ltd. v. Global Extrusions (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76130
- Hitachi Energy India Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76133
- Hitachi Energy India Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76134
- HLL Infra Tech Services Ltd. v. Reuben George Joseph, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6372
- Honest Buildcon (P) Ltd. v. Swayam Shipping Servces (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75770
- Hulio Gash, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6347

- ICICI Bank Ltd. v. Compar Estates & Agencies (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76190
- ICICI Bank Ltd. v. Hindusthan Small Tools (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75904
- ICICI Bank Ltd. v. Innoventive Industries Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75818
- ICICI Bank v. John Energy Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76194
- *IDBI Bank Ltd.* v. *ACIL Ltd.*, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76304
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Doshion (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75559
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. JBF Industries Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76197
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Infratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75942
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Infratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75943
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Infratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75944
- IDBI Ltd. v. Wind World (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76168
- IDBI Ltd. v. Wind World (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76169
- IDBI v. Babu Khandelwal, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75990
- IDBI v. Garvit Khandelwal, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76018
- IFCI Ltd. v. Pioneer Gas Power Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6405
- Immneni Eshwar Rao v. Bank of India, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76240
- Immneni Eshwar Rao v. Bank of India, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76247
- Immneni Eshwar Rao v. Bank of India, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76268
- Income Tax Department v. Registrar of Companies, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75604
- Income Tax Department v. Vinanti Exports (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75642
- India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd. v. Alok Arora, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6397
- Indian Bank v. City Mall Developers (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76204

- Indian Bank v. DCOM Systems Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76179
- Indian Bank v. Jugal Kishore Saraff, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75919
- Indian Bank v. Kadevi Industries Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75841
- *Indian bank* v. *Kadevi Industries Ltd.*, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75840
- *Indian Bank* v. *Mantri Developers (P) Ltd.*, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75992
- *Indian Bank* v. *T Sunaichandran*, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75899
- Indian Overseas Bank v. Mahakal Agro Storage & Processing Unit (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76093
- Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd. v. Saradambika Power Plant (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6417
- Indo Global Share Broking (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75778
- Indu Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. Narmada Architectural Systems Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75741
- Infocity Ventures (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75815
- Infra Concrete v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76054
- Infra Concrete v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76055
- Infusion Hospitality (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75750
- Innovative Connectivity & Sensing Solutions (P) Ltd., In re, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75763
- Innovators Facade Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Pasari Multi Projects (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75883
- Intercon Real Estate Developers (P) Ltd. v. Brewcrafts Micro Brewing (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76038
- International Asset Reconstruction Co. (P) Ltd. v. Eclat Industries Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75833
- Invent Assets Securitisation Andreconstruction (P) Ltd. v. C.M. Smith & Sons Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76140
- J.C. Flowers Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Abhishek Propbuild (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76044

- J.C. Flowers Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Nitesh Residency Hotels (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76043
- J.C. Flowers Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Ramakrishna Housing (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6438
- J.M. Hotels (P) Ltd. v. Shraddha Health & Fitness (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75898
- J.R. Construction Co. v. A2Z Powercom Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76042
- Jacinth Aboobacker v. Malabar Produce & Rubber Co. Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75566
- Jai Ambe Enterprise v. SN Plumbing (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76075
- Jai Corpn. Ltd. v. GS Oils (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76230
- Jai Corpn. Ltd. v. GS Oils (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76231
- Jai Corpn. Ltd. v. GS Oils (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76232
- Jaihind Projects Ltd. v. CM Smith & Sons Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75872
- Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd. v. Kushal International Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76052
- Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd. v. Kushal International Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76051
- Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd. v. Kushal International Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76050
- Janakalyan Financial Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75765
- Janakpur Refineries (P) Ltd. v. Mahavir Oil Seeds & Agri Products (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76115
- Janki Corpn. Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75712
- Janki Corpn. Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75713
- Janpragati Commodities (P) Ltd. v. Radission Resources (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75976
- Jay Madhok Energy (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75655
- Jayasiddhi Ganesh Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Macro Cast (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76280

- Jayasiddhi Ganesh Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Macro Cast (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6425
- Jayshree Industries v. Allam Infinite India (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76212
- JBB Enterprises v. YMS Mobitech (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76076
- JBM Corporate Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75742
- JC Flower Arc (P) Ltd. v. Chandrapore Estates (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75964
- JC Flower Arc (P) Ltd. v. Mantri Developers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76031
- Jitendra Agarwal v. SKDJ Ganpati Health Care (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75589
- Jitendra Natvarlal Shah v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75574
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Aditi Health Oils (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75996
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Howrah Mills Co. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75827
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Howrah Mills Co. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75828
- Johan Varuthunny v. Pulikot Credit & Investments (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75594
- Kaanha Shipping (P) Ltd. v. Board of Visakhapatnam Port Authority, Visakhapatnam, (Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6409
- Kamineni Steels & Power India (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75924
- Kamineni Steels & Power India (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75925
- Kapil Mercantile (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75761
- Karan Monomers (P) Ltd. v. Bloom Dekor Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76077
- Karur KCP Packagings Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76083
- Kashipur Holdings Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75780
- Kbpolychem India Ltd. v. Kaygee Shoetech (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76116
- KC Mohanan the South Indian Bank Ltd. v. We Two Engineering (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75920

- Kemfin Holdings (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75751
- Kesha Lata Bymra v. Punjab Builders & Traders, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75678
- Keyur J Shah, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76090
- Kingfisher Industries (P) Ltd. v. ASREC (India) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76009
- Kiran Malhotra v. Alchemist Township India Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75912
- KM Panneerselvam Indian Overseas Bank & Aditya Birla Capital Ltd. v. KMP Spinners (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75909
- Knight Riders Sports (P) Ltd. v. Global Fragrances (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75949
- Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. v. Inditrade Business Consultants Ltd., (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6442
- Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. v. Parekh Aluminex Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76070
- Kotak Petroleum LLP v. Sadbhav Engineering Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76114
- Krishna Gopal Mor v. ROC, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75583
- Krishna Industrial Corpn. Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75881
- Kuldeep Kumar v. Infra & Services (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75938
- Kushal Metal & Steel Industries v. Ramco Extrusion (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75829
- Kutubuddin Fakhruddin Kapadia v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75660
- L & T Finance Ltd. v. Global Gallarie Agencies (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76117
- L&T Finance Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75724
- Lakhabhai Bhikhabhai Vagh v. ASREC (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76020
- Laxmidhar Mohanty v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6355
- LE Ecosystem Technology India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Taxes, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6436
- Leap India (P) Ltd. v. RIVIGO Services (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76238

- Learnfinity Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76219
- Lease Plan India (P) Ltd. v. Shiva Industrial Security Agency (Gujarat) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6429
- Leo Duct Engineerings & Consultant Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75939
- Leo Duct Engineerings & Consultant Ltd., In re, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75937
- LEVCON Valves (P) Ltd. v. Energo Engineering Projects Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Anu J. Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76267
- India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd. v. Deepak Arora Personal Guarantor of Aryavrat Tollways (P) Ltd., (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6396
- Lomat International NV v. Wearit Global Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75846
- Lords Inn Hotels & Developers (P) Ltd. v. Aaryaraj Club & Resorts LLP, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75910
- Lyka Labs Ltd. v. Modi Lifecare Industries Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76175
- Madhusudan Dharamsinh Sorathia (PG), In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76147
- Mahajan Buildtech (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75663
- Mahanand Associates (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75573
- Mahatva Plastic Products & Building Materials (P) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75768
- Mahendra Ambalal Patel v. Ambuja Cement Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75653
- Mahendra Kumar Singhi, In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76065
- Malt Co. (India) (P) Ltd. v. Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76193
- Mamtha Steels Corpn. v. Yosmite Engineering (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75978
- Manimaya Business Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75807
- Manoj Laljibhai Baldha v. Akshar Spintex, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75562
- Manoj Sehgal, In re, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75878
- Manorama Industries (P) Ltd. v. Charbhuja Industries (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75860

- Marotia Steel Traders (P) Ltd. v. S.B. Ispat India (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76082
- Matara Tradecom (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75814
- Matribhumi Fincap Ltd. v. Positive Electronics Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6406
- Max Commercial (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75736
- Meck Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals (P) Ltd. v. Accurate Infrabuild (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76028
- Medeeze Healthcare (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75785
- Meditek Systems v. Panacea Hospitals (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76245
- Medori Organic Foods & Feeds (P) Ltd. v. Soni Soya Products Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75835
- Meher Oil Industries (P) Ltd. v. Swastik Oil Refinery (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6400
- Mehta Real Assets (P) Ltd. v. Zen Building Solutions (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76285
- Metro Infrasys (P) Ltd. v. Sadbhav Engineering Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75889
- Miller Traders (P) Ltd. v. Dunlop Polymers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76036
- Miller Traders (P) Ltd. v. Dunlop Polymers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76037
- Millitech Machinery (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75734
- Milltech Machinery (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75735
- MIR Greens Owners Assn. v. PT Joy, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75926
- Mirae Asset Sharekhan Financial Services Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6350
- Mistique Construction (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75567
- Modern Laminators Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75776
- Modern Roadways Corpn. v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76045
- Mohd. Ayub Babubhai Shaikh v. BTI Tex (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75665
- Mona Portfolio Ltd. v. B & G Power Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76234

- Monogram Tradelink (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6376
- Morex Corpn. Ltd. v. Jindal Poly Films Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76010
- Motif Dealers (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6383
- MPA Financial Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75725
- Nadira Hussain Puthiyandi v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75572
- Naisargik Agritech (India) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75907
- Namahte Hospitality (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75703
- Namit Subodh Kumar Jain, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76306
- Nariman Barter (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75779
- Naseer Kannu Abdul Asees v. Eimer Pharma (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75608
- Natraj Proteins Ltd. v. Khedut Agro Engineering (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76186
- NDR Ware Housing (P) Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6366
- Neeta Chemicals India (P) Ltd. v. SBI, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76086
- Neeta Chemicals India (P) Ltd. v. SBI, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76087
- Nestler Ltd. v. Sanjay Vashishthmuni Dhusiya, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6362
- New Era Advisors (P) Ltd. v. Alcobex Metals Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76058
- New King Abrasive v. Prince Vitrified (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76180
- NICCO Corpn. Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75824
- NICCO Corpn. Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75825
- Nicomac Machinery (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75772
- Nirmal Trading Co. v. Printland Digital (India) (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75940
- Nishiful Vintrade Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6359

- Nuetech Solar System (P) Ltd. v. Environ Energy Corpn. India (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75941
- Nyay Legal Studies Educare (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75595
- Office Beanz (P) Ltd., In re, (Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75989
- Om Logistics Ltd. v. Genist Tecnocracy (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75945
- Omkara ARC (P) Ltd. v. Divya Infra Properties (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75930
- Omkara Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Vikas Multiplex Developers (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, C.J. (Retd.) President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75861
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Devnandan Infracon (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76274
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Mahendra Commercial Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75933
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Paresh Thakkar, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76254
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Paresh Thakkar, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76272
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Rajesh Thakkar, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76243
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Sigtia Constructions (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6361
- Omkaram Venkata Ramana v. Bank of India, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76241
- Orbis Trusteeship Services (P) Ltd. v. Nobal Buildtech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76183
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Kolkata Conductor & Cable (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76188
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Kolkata Conductor & Cable (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76189
- Our Lady of Dolours Basillica v. CSB Bank Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75616
- Our Lady of Dolours Basillica v. CSB Bank Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75617
- Outlook Tracom (P) Ltd. v. Toshniwal Enterprises Controls Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75993
- Ovissa Engineering (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75793
- P.J. Mathews v. Jatayupara Tourism (P) Ltd., (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6391

- Palaniappan v. HDFC Bank Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76138
- Panchshree Tie UP Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6380
- Pankaj Chandulal Shah v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76124
- Pankaj Gulati v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75610
- Pankaj Jayantilal Mehta v. ASREC (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76030
- Park View Developers (P) Ltd. v. SDU Travels (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76011
- Park View Developers (P) Ltd. v. SDU Travels (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76013
- Pathick Trading & Fiscal (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6384
- Paulose Paily Palannatiil v. Registrar of Companies, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75677
- Payal Emporiums (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75720
- Pegasus Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Yashomati Hospitals (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76185
- Phoenix Arc (P) Ltd. v. Coffee Day Hotels & Resorts (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76202
- Phoenix ARC (P) Ltd. v. Sovereign Developers & Infrastructure Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76292
- Phoenix Arc (P) Ltd. v. Soverign Developers & Infrastructure Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76293
- Phoenix Erectors (P) Ltd. v. Yashraj Ethanoll Processing (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75900
- Pierian Services (P) Ltd. v. GEMS Education Solutions India (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75843
- Pillarisetty Karuna v. Hotel Parklane (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6404
- Pinakin Shah, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76192
- Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Ltd. v. Kanaklata Thakkar, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76233
- Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Ltd. v. MH Infraprojects Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76227

- Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Ltd. v. Neel Thakkar, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76218
- Pithewala Agro Product & Marketing (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75626
- PKP Spintex Mills (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76252
- PKS Technobuild (P) Ltd. v. Laxyo Energy Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75929
- PM Copper Wire & Cable Sdn Bhd v. Relicab Cable Manufacturing Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76094
- PNB Housing Finance Ltd. v. Gaurav Garg, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75906
- PNB Housing Finance Ltd. v. Manu Garg, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75897
- Ponny Retails (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75680
- Ponny Retails (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75681
- PP Bafna Ventures (P) Ltd. v. KVR Industries (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6415
- Pradeep Alexander v. Roc, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75688
- Prasandi Skills Tech (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75645
- Praveen Dharamshibhai Sorathia, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76062
- Pravin Kumar Narayanbhai Patel v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75656
- Pridhvi Asset Reconstruction & Securitisation Co. Ltd. v. Sri Pavana Keerthi Hotels India (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76221
- Pridhvi Asset Reconstruction & Securitisation Co. Ltd. v. Sri Pavana Keerthi Hotels India (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76222
- Prism Johnson Ltd. v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75858
- PSL Ltd. v. Edelweiss Assets Reconstruction Co. Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6428
- Punjab National Bank v. Aman Medical (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76064
- Punjab National Bank v. Beta Infratech (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75988
- Punjab National Bank v. Brahm Alloys Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76000

- Punjab National Bank v. Dinesh Polytubes (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75867
- Punjab National Bank v. K Prem Sagar Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75965
- Punjab National Bank v. Krishna Alex (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75961
- Punjab National Bank v. Mahender Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75982
- Punjab National Bank v. Manu Indrayan, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76244
- Punjab National Bank v. Mohita Indrayan, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76250
- Punjab National Bank v. Padmaja, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75991
- Punjab National Bank v. Ram Mohan, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76019
- Punjab National Bank v. Roja Ramani, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76004
- Punjab National Bank v. Sainath Estates (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76061
- Punjab National Bank v. Satyanarayana Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76041
- Punjab National Bank v. Surekha, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76097
- Punjab National Bank v. Uday Charan Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76080
- Punjab National Bank v. V.I.R. Food Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76216
- Punjab National Bank v. Venkata Rama Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76123
- Punjab National Bank v. Vishnu Overseas (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76275
- Punjab Venture Capital Ltd. v. SM Lawdigest Com Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76271
- Pushapdham Agencies Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75716
- PV Potluri Ventures LLP v. Benita Industries Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75971
- PVR Builders (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75563
- Quality Steel & Wire Products v. Vantage Machine Tools (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6444
- R.L. Dhingra v. Crop Care Pesticides (I) (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76177

- R.M. Footwear (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75817
- Raftech Multitraders (P) Ltd. v. Mangalnayak Shoppers (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6348
- Rahul Anand, In re, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6443
- Rahul Narayana Reddy v. Biomylz (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76279
- Rahul Shah v. Dharti Cotton (P) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6344
- Raj Kumar Garg v. Vikas Proppant & Granite Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76027
- Raj Oil Mills Ltd. v. Lalita Bantwal, (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75967
- Raj Pal Singh Bhardwaj v. Anand Nirogdham Hospital (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76299
- Rajainderr Jaina v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75571
- Rajendra Jain v. Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75568
- Rajeshwar Weaving Mills (P) Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76211
- Rajkumar Gupta v. RBG Commodities Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75689
- Rakesh Rameshkumar Shah, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76060
- Ram Chandra Traders (P) Ltd. v. Ganga Steel Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76277
- Ram Chandran Traders (P) Ltd. v. Ganga Steel Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76276
- Ram Govind Reddy Narapa Reddy v. Sathwik Projects (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76164
- Ram ji Developers (P) Ltd. v. Subh Dwelling (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75790
- Ramanuj Cotton Corpn. v. Sri Lakshmi Saraswathi Impex India Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76006
- Ramesh Vaddi v. Registrar of Companies, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75596
- Ramji Mahadevan v. T. Ekambaram, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76206
- Ramkishan Radhakishan Bran Trading (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75775

- Ratankumar Ramvilas Goel v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75661
- Ratlam Wires (P) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75760
- Ratnakar Dealers (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75781
- RBL Bank Ltd. v. MBL Infrastructure Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76302
- RBL Bank Ltd. v. MBL Infrastructure Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76303
- RDC Concrete (India) (P) Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6386
- RDC Concrete (India) (P) Ltd. v. KNK Construction (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76291
- Real Square Builders & Colonizers (P) Ltd. v. Ministry of Corporate Affairs, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75634
- Realearth Colonisers (P) Ltd. v. Ministry of Corporate Affairs, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75652
- Registrar of Co. v. Ecostar Commodities (P) Ltd., (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6390
- Registrar of Co. v. Lithe Dealtrade (P) Ltd., (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6392
- Registrar of Companies v. Deseed Benefit Fund Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75636
- Registrar of Companies v. Mangalam Leather Industries Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75640
- Registrar of Companies v. Vibrant Yarns (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75676
- Reliance Capital AIF Trustee Co. (P) Ltd. v. Fortuna Buildcon India (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76048
- Reliance Capital AIF Trustee Co. (P) Ltd. v. Fortuna Buildcon India (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76049
- Reliance Commercial Finance Ltd. v. Prapti Fashions (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76084
- Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Ltd. v. BCIL Redearth Developers India (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75832
- Religare Broking Ltd., In re, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75811
- Religare Broking Ltd., In re, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75812

- Religare Finvest Ltd. v. Best Health Management (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75995
- Religare Finvest Ltd. v. Venkateshwara Capital Management Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75921
- Requisite Development Services (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75607
- Requisite Development Services (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75606
- RK Enterprises v. Shiva Shakti Grains (India) (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76142
- RK Fuels (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75789
- RL Logistics (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76034
- RL Logistics (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76033
- ROC v. Nirmala Sahu Business Complex (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75682
- Rockwool India (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75757
- Rohan Varma Constructions (P) Ltd. v. Ind-Bharat Power (Madras) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76214
- Roofit Industries Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75882
- Roop Dyes & Intermediates v. Lalit Bachh Raj Jain, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75955
- Rosedale Garden Apartment Owners Assn. v. Rosedale Developers (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75977
- RSJK Project Consultancy (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75732
- Rudrabhatla Ram Kumar v. Aditya Global Health Care (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75932
- S Lakshmanam v. Green Peace Constructions (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76022
- S. Rajendran, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75786
- S. Sen v. VSP Udyog (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76032
- S.P. Property (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75651
- S.V.R. Nirman Products Inc v. Lahari Infra Projects India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75842
- Saggezza India (P) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75743

- Saha & Co. v. Apeejay Tea Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75935
- Sai Surfactants (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75800
- Sajjala Bio Labs (P) Ltd. v. Health Biotech Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76129
- Sakthan Builders & Developers (India) (P) Ltd., in re, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6345
- Samay Traders (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75809
- Samskar Financial Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75810
- Sandeep Chaturvedi v. Technology Development Board, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75884
- Sandeep Kaur v. Josan Foods (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76215
- Sandeep Textile Dysetuff (P) Ltd. v. Sun Links India (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75767
- Sandhu Finance & Leasing Co. (P) Ltd. v. GLP Habitation (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75918
- Sangeeth Textiles (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75748
- Sangkaj Distributors (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75723
- Sanjay Laxminarayan Agrawal v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75641
- Sanjay S Jaiswal v. Vivek Steelco (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76155
- Sanjay S Jaiswal v. Vivek Steelco (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76156
- Sanjeev Jhunjhunwala v. Jaikaali Tracom (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6371
- Santosh Kumar v. Technology Development Board, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76053
- Sanwaliya Impex LLP v. Dharma Extrusions (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76174
- Saravana Stores v. S. Palaniappan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76137
- Sathish Babu Sana v. Matrix Natural Resources (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75975
- Satish Kumar v. Registrar of Co., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6357
- Saturn Vincom (P) Ltd., In re, (Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical) and Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6360

- SB Fibres (P) Ltd. v. Rainbow Packaging (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75755
- SBI v. Action Ispat & Power (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75922
- SBI v. Ambay Coke Industries (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76278
- SBI v. Ankit Patni, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76145
- SBI v. Bharath Infra Import & Exports Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75952
- SBI v. Bipin Tribhovandas Ganatra, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75853
- SBI v. Chadalavada Infratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75819
- SBI v. Chadalavada Infratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75820
- SBI v. Chandra R Jain, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76139
- SBI v. Danla Metaliks (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75954
- SBI v. Deepak Cables (India) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76223
- SBI v. Deepak Cables (India) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76224
- SBI v. Dinesh Chhagbhai Patel, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76260
- SBI v. ESS DEE Aluminium Ltd., (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rakha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6435
- SBI v. Fossil Logistics (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76173
- SBI v. G Narayanamm, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75876
- SBI v. Hackbridge Hewittic & Easun Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75997
- SBI v. Harish Agarwal, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76014
- SBI v. Himanshu Prafulchandra Varia, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6365
- SBI v. Hitech Ramesh Jain, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76181
- SBI v. Jay Formulation Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76039
- SBI v. Jayesh Tribhovandas Ganatra, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75849

- SBI v. Jyoti Sunil Kakkad, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76012
- SBI v. K Ramesh Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76089
- SBI v. K Ramesh Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76091
- SBI v. K Suresh Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76107
- SBI v. K Suresh Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76109
- SBI v. Kailashchandra Sukanraj Jain & RE Cables & Conductors (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76172
- SBI v. Madhusudan Agarwal, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76003
- SBI v. Maganti Venkata Ramana Rao, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76295
- SBI v. Mangalagiri Textile Mills (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6416
- SBI v. Mariegold Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76170
- SBI v. Mohanan Akkarakaran, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75914
- SBI v. Mukesh Hariram Bansal, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76005
- SBI v. Nagamalleswara Rao, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76305
- SBI v. Neesa Infrastructure Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76308
- SBI v. Ramesh Kumar Jain, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76178
- SBI v. Rishi Agarwal, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76157
- SBI v. Santha Mohanan Akkarakaran, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75903
- SBI v. Simhapuri Energy Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76102
- SBI v. Sri Jatin R Jain & RE Cables & Conductors (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76161
- SBI v. Surya Jyothi Spinning Mills Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6407
- SBI v. Suryajyothi Spinning Mills Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76286

- SBI v. Suryajyothi Spinning Mills Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76287
- SBI v. Suryajyothi Spinning Mills Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76288
- SBI v. T Devender, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76078
- SBI v. T Devender, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76079
- SBI v. T Padmavathi, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75946
- SBI v. T Padmavathi, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75947
- SBI v. T Pavani, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76066
- SBI v. T Pavani, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76067
- SBI v. T Sri Ganesh, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76095
- SBI v. T Sri Ganesh, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76096
- SBI v. T Yugandhar, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76120
- SBI v. T Yugandhar, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76122
- SBI v. Tadisetti Narasimha Rao & Ethnic Tobacco (India) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6414
- SBI v. Tantia Construction Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76199
- SBI v. TN (DK) Expressways Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75957
- SBI v. Veekay Polycoats Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76099
- SBI v. Vikram Babulal Sanghvi, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75847
- SBI v. Vivimed Labs Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76294
- SBI v. Yogiraj Spinning Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76162
- SBI v. Yogiraj Spinning Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76163
- SBS Transpole (P) Ltd. v. Best Textiles Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76298
- Science of Rejuvenation System Pharma India (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75591

- Sequent Scientific Ltd., In re, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6385
- Serfraz Gafoor Abdul Legacy Habitats (India) (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75584
- Seri Tek Chand v. Premia Projects Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75868
- Seshasuma Finvest (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75769
- Seyoon Teknologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75752
- Shah Brothers v. Mcleod Russel India Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76068
- Shaji Mathew v. Seguro Foundations & Structures (P) Ltd., (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6446
- Shanbalaji Pharma (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75759
- Share Holders of Medistreams Diagnostics (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75649
- Shashank Jayantilal Shah, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76092
- Shikha Tayal, In re, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6395
- Shine Star Steels (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75582
- Shinoj Koshy v. Granite Gate Properties (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76057
- Shiram City Union Finance Ltd. v. Ramakrishna Housing (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75834
- Shirijay Infra (P) Ltd. v. Trans Polyurethane (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75963
- Shiv Kumar Jain v. Fans Asia (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75948
- Shiv Kumar Jain v. Fans Asia (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6413
- Shivom Electricals & Engineering v. Veenth K Chaudhary, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76015
- Shree Amman Pharma (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75756
- Shree Ganesh ECS (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75788
- Shree Ratna Farm Products v. Mylari Agro Products Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75823

- Shrine Vailankanni International Edutech (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75648
- Shrini Softex India (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75747
- Shubh Cotton v. Rajeshwari Cotspin Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76182
- Siddharth Singh v. Registrar of Co., (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6370
- Silver Stream Equities (P) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75762
- SKE Appa Rao v. SKE Susruta Institute of Medical Sciences (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6402
- Slintel India (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75773
- SLO Industries Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76073
- SLO Industries Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76074
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Hamsa Dairy (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6410
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Vyshnavi Spices LLP, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6421
- Sneha Barku Deore v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75658
- Solize India (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75822
- Sona Processors (India) Ltd. v. G.P. Cotffab (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76251
- Sonu Trading Co. v. Noslar International Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75864
- Sonu Trading Co. v. Noslar International Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75866
- Sonu Trading Co. v. Noslar International Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75865
- Southern Power Distribution Co. of A.P. Ltd. v. Sudalagunta Sugars Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76110
- Southern Power Distribution Co. of A.P. Ltd. v. Sudalagunta Sugars Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76111
- Southern Power Distribution Co. of A.P. Ltd. v. Sudalagunta Sugars Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76112
- Southern Power Distribution v. Nithin Grains & Mills (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76239

- SPC FAB (P) Ltd. v. Villmar Agro Polymers (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75974
- SPC FAB (P) Ltd. v. Villmar Agro Polymers (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6424
- SRA Steels (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75605
- Sree Deosharwali Oil Industries v. Vijya Visakha Producers Co. Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75837
- Sree Polytraders (P) Ltd. v. Jelenta Polytraders (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76253
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Bharatiya Vaidya Vidhan Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75848
- Srei Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Mantovani Di Dharti (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6387
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Mantovani Di Dharti (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76207
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Mantovani Di Dharti (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76208
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Mantovani Di Dharti (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76209
- Srei Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Ramakrishna Township & Projects (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6439
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Supreme Innovative Building Projects (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75968
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Viom Infra Ventures Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76201
- Srei Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Xec Blue Metals (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75879
- SREI Infrastructure Finance Ltd. v. Aditya Khaitan, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76029
- Sri Ramachandra Enterprises (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75744
- Sri Sai Vijaya Raghav Traders v. Amazon Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76235
- Sri Sai Vijaya Raghav Traders v. Amazon Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76236
- Sri Sai Vijaya Raghav Traders v. Amazon Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sathya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76237

- Standard Chartered Bank v. Tarun Realtors (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75839
- State of India v. Rakesh Kumar Sharma, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75983
- Stressed assets Management Branch-II v. Kondapalli Udayananda & Sagar Infra Rail International Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75844
- Stressed assets Management Branch-II v. Kondapalli Udayananda & Sagar Infra Rail International Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75845
- Sudalagunta Jayaram Chowdary v. Southern Power Distribution Co. of A.P. Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76113
- Sujana Universal Industries Ltd. v. Sudha Siva Traders (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76289
- Sujana Universal Industries Ltd. v. Sudha Siva Traders (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76290
- Suman Healthcare (P) Ltd. v. Mountview Consultancy (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76213
- Sumeru Vanijya (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75783
- Sunfast TVS Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75711
- Sunway Opus International (P) Ltd. v. Opus Developers & Buillders (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75862
- Sushil Kumar v. Suman Villas (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76119
- Suvan Technology Solutions India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75619
- Suwalal Rajesh Kumar Trading (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75804
- Swati Joshi v. RoC, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75558
- Swati Joshi v. Union of India, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75618
- Swati Sanil Sahu v. Chaya Gupta, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6430
- Syndicate Bank v. HIM Cylinders Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76205
- Syndicate Bank v. Kranthi Edifice (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75917
- Tarpan Prints (P) Ltd. v. Vidhata Synthetics (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75808

- Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. v. Glory Furnishers (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76056
- Tata Capital financial Services Ltd. v. Kavita Verma, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76191
- Tata Capital financial Services Ltd. v. Raman Verma, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76187
- Tata Capital Ltd. v. Rajesh Kumar Madhusoodanan, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6440
- Tata Motors Finance Solutions Ltd. v. Pradip Kumar Daam, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75950
- Tathagata Bhattacharya v. World Consulting & Research Corpn. (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75911
- TCI Freight v. Shree R.N. Metals (India) (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76106
- Teatec Consultants (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75802
- Teatec Consultants (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75803
- Techno Craft v. G.R. Cables Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76281
- Techno Craft v. G.R. Cables Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76283
- Techno Craft v. G.R. Cables Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76284
- Techno Craft v. G.R. Cables Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76282
- Technopak Advisors (P) Ltd. v. Vertebrand Consulting & Solutions (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76017
- Technopak Advisors (P) Ltd. v. Vertebrand Consulting & Solutions (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76021
- Temple Packaging (P) Ltd. v. Noel Pharma (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76220
- Terai Overseas (P) Ltd., In re, (Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical) and Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6378
- Thinkfar Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Thinkfar Enterprise (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75737
- Tikmani Steel Trading Co. v. Imperial Tubes (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76016
- Tirupati Alcons (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75754

- Toshansh Global Infosolutions (OPC) (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75685
- Trinity Associates v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76040
- Trishla Minerals v. Segno Ceramics (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6381
- Trishla Minerals v. Segno Ceramics (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6419
- Trux App (P) Ltd. v. Safe Cargo Movers (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76035
- Tuf Metallurgical (P) Ltd. v. Albus India Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75916
- UCAL Auto (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76047
- UCO Bank v. Gunjan Poddar, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76269
- UCO Bank v. Oswal Spinning & Weaving Mills Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76143
- UCO Bank v. Subhas Poddar, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76273
- *Ujjivan Financial Services Ltd., In re*, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75738
- *Uma Gupta, In re*, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6394
- *Umarth Developers (P) Ltd.* v. *Registrar of Companies*, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75612
- Umarth Developers (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75611
- Union Bank of India v. Electrotherm (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76069
- Union Bank of India v. Goenka Diamond & Jewels Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75970
- Union Bank of India v. Guruashish Construction (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75890
- Union Bank of India v. Guruashish Construction (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75891
- Union Bank of India v. Mauria Udyog Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76159
- Union Bank of India v. Mauria Udyog Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76158
- Uniply Decor Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76151
- *Uniply Decor Ltd., In re*, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76152

- Unistil Alcoldends (P) Ltd. v. India Brewery & Distillery (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76195
- *Unitech Ltd.* v. *ROC*, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75628
- UVA Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Maha Associated Hotels (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75826
- V Venkata Sivakumar v. Special Commissioner of CT & ST, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76118
- VA Transport (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75717
- Vaishno Buildtech (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75592
- Valia & Co. v. Brinzk Powertech (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75998
- Varalaxmi Projects (P) Ltd. v. Ramky Infrastructure Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76261
- Varankit Exports (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76262
- Varun Rasiklal Thakkar v. Madhur Industries Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75602
- Vasu Vaccines & Speciality Drugs (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75766
- Vemuri Krishna Prasad v. Sai Annapurna Bio-Proteins (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6448
- Vemuri Krishna Prasad v. Sri. Sai Annapurna Packaging (India) (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6447
- Vemuri Ravi Kumar v. Bhrigu Infra (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75896
- Venkata Satya Lakshmi Chelikani v. Registrar of Companies, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75561
- Venkata Satya Lakshmi Chelikani v. Registrar of Companies, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75614
- Venkata Satya Lakshmi Chelikani v. Registrar of Companies, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75647
- Vijay Jhaver v. Roc, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75659
- Vijaykumar Roshanlal Jain v. Dharma Extrusion (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75863
- Vineeta Singhania v. C.L.S. Services Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75629
- Vinod Balachandran v. Bitarat Petroleum Corpn. Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75560

- Vinod Menon v. Rolta Defence Technology Systems (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75936
- Visakha Prime Properties Constructions Ltd. v. ASREC (India) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6420
- Vishnukant Gupta v. RBG Commodities Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75701
- Vishwanirmal Merchandise & Consumer Products (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75700
- Vistra ITCL (India) Ltd. v. Excel Dwellings India (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75927
- Vistra ITCL (India) Ltd. v. Excel Dwellings India (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75981
- Visvas Promoters (P) Ltd. v. Mahalakshmi Textile Mills Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75979
- VNR Infra Metal (P) Ltd. v. VNR Infra Metal (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76101
- VNR Infrastructure Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76008
- Vrinda Ispat (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76301
- Weather Maker v. Parabolic Drugs Ltd., (Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75855
- Whitehills Interior Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6382
- Wipro Ltd. v. Rahul Commerce (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75960
- Worldwide Metals (P) Ltd. v. J.P. Engineers (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75875
- Yaduka Financial Services Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6358
- Yogendra Singh Erstwhile Director of Co. v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 75644
- Yoginkumar Ashokbhai Patel v. Manpasand Beverages Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76098

Abu Dhabi Global Market Judgments [1]

Hera Investment Ltd. v. Athena Holding Ltd., (Kenneth Hayne AC, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine ADGM(CFI) 10

Dubai International Financial Centre Courts [4]

Access Group DWC LLC v. BLS International FZE, (H.E. Lord Angus Glennie, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine DIFC(CFI) 42

Amitesh Gahlowt Amar Nath Singh v. Coinvesting Capital Ltd., (H.E. Sapna Jhangiani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine DIFC(CFI) 43

Architeriors Interior Design v. Emirates National Investment Co, (H.E. Roger Stewart, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine DIFC(CFI) 44

Oswin v. Otila, (H.E. Sir Jeremy Cooke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine DIFC(CFI) 45

Supreme Court of the United States [1]

Vivek H. Murthy v. Missouri, (John G. Roberts, Jr., C.J. and Clarence Thomas, Samuel A. Alito, Jr., Sonia Sotomayor, Elena Kagan, Neil M. Gorsuch, Brett M. Kavanaugh, Amy Coney Barett and Ketanji Brown Jackson JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine US SC 3

Central Rules, Regulations and Order [4]

Fertiliser (Inorganic, Organic or Mixed) (Control) Twelfth Amendment Order, 2025

Hand Tools (Quality Control) Order, 2025 (1)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Inland Vessels (Design and Construction) (First Amendment) Rules, 2025

Central Notifications [8]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 5599(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 5600(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 5601(E)]

Ministry of Agriculture [Noti. No. S.O. 5575(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Public Notice No. 33/2025-2026]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 5596(E)]

Ministry of Shipping [Noti. No. G.S.R. 882(E)]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/284]

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scctimes / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











